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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 837 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: LLC info

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the qguality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Salisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: corphelp
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 8:17 AM
To: 'Shawn'

Subject: RE: LLC info

Thank you for your e-mail, ,
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customner Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Shawn [mailto:sd70mac2001 @yahoo,com]
Sent: Sunday, January 09, 2011 11:25 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: LLC info

Change of Principal & Mailing Address:
Shalor LLC

2808 Beach Blvd. S.

Gulfport, FL. 33707

Document number 110000004628

Thanks! Shawn Hebert

--- On Thu, 1/6/11, corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.fl. us> wrote:
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“From: corphelp <corphelp@dos.state.l.us>
Subject: RE: LLC info
To: "Shawn" <sd70mac2001@yahoo.com>
Date: Thursday, January 6, 2011, 8:39 AM

Good morning Shawn,

You would have to file your Annual Report. To access your 2011 Annual Report go to our
website www.sunbiz.org and in the upper portion of the homepage you will see two banners, the one on the [eft
allows you to access and file the annual report. After you enter your information online you'll have the option to
make payment online using a credit card or to print a voucher and mail it in with a check. The banner on the right
provides detailed filing instructions.( this is your document number- L10000004628) Concerning your address
change request: You can respond to this e-mail with your business name and document number along

with the address change and our records will be updated.

Thanks,

Tom

Please take a few minutes lo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Shawn [mailio:sd70mac2001@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 8:42 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: LLC info

Hi,

[ am Shawn Hebert, president of Shalor LLC started 1/13/10. What do I need to do to renew my LLC license?
Also, the lawyer who set it up used his address as the principal address and mailing address. What do | need to
do to get that changed? Thanks! Shawn
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